# HYDE LEA PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2019 at Hyde Lea & Coppenhall village hall.

#### Those present;

Parish councillors; Mr J Eaves [chairman] - Mr R Edwards- Ms J Wilkes-Mr R Pitt.

#### Mr D Jones [clerk to the council] and one member of the public.

#### 01: The chairman welcomed those present and the meeting started at 19.30hrs.

- 02: Apologies; had been received from, Parish Councillor Mr W Mason; Borough Councillor Mr R Sutherland & County Councillor Mr M Winnington.
- 03; No interests declared, or dispensations requested on agenda items.

#### 04; Matters raised by members of the public present

## 05: Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> January 2019;

The minutes, having been previously circulated, were approved and signed as a true record.

### 06: Report on matters arising from the meeting not covered elsewhere on the agenda;

Parish council election; nomination forms and other information was distributed to those present.

Defibrillator; new batteries fitted it is now working perfectly.

Bradleyy Lane; Councillor Wilkes reported on emails she has exchanged with the Rights of Way officer.

HGV signs; clerk is still trying to find suitable signs to prevent HGVs accessing various lanes in the village.

Parking on footpath after this was raised at the last meeting, Councillor Sutherland met with the PCSO for the village who promised to visit regularly and monitor the situation.

#### 07: Financial matters;

#### A; The council agreed to pay the following invoices;

Village hall[rental]	£ 96.00 - cheque No 101130
SPCA [annual membership]	£144.00 -cheque No 101131
PAYE	£133.20- cheque No 101132
Clerks salary & expenses	£565.57 -cheque No 101134

#### **B**; Grant to Contact;

With the new editor producing a more professional and colour issue it was discussed about a grant towards the increased costs. After a lengthy discussion, a grant of  $\pounds 200$  was agreed.

#### 08: Planning matters;

Nursing Home; concern raised about scale of extension and possible effect of drainage.

Application 19/30111/PAR-Doxeywood farm, conversion of agricultural building to dwelling house. This appeared on the weekly list but no documents have been sent to the parish council. Planning to be contacted.

#### 09: Correspondence;

Best Kept Village; applications required for this years competition.

Outdoor gym equipment; a number of email flyers have been received advertising various types of outdoor equipment.

A letter had been received from Sallyann O'Reilly about issue she was having with Severn Trent relating to a property she owns on Bradley Lane. This was discussed at length and the council agreed that it was not in the parish council's remit to get involved in this dispute. However, her letter will be passed to Councillor Winnington and it was also suggested that she write to Jeremy LeFroy MP.

10; Village hall matters; next meeting is week commencing 18<sup>th</sup> March.

#### 11: Roads, Highways& Footpaths;

Civic amenity visits; dates confirmed as 18th May and 19th October at the Crown car park from10.00 to 12.00.

Burton Bank footbridge; will be demolished by Highways England

Water leaking on Hyde Lea Bank from roadside gulleys; Highways to be informed.

Litter picking; discussion about volunteers and frequency of actual picking. Clerk reminded councillors that a list of volunteers was needed for insurance purpose.

Dog fouling; Councillor Edwards reported that the issue appears contained for now.

Bradley Lane; residents have complained that the waste bin at the junction with the main road obstructs visibility of vehicles turning out and needs moving.

# The next meeting is the combined Annual Parish Assembly and Annual Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2019.

Meeting ended at.21.00 hrs.